

Message

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=61EF63A268374D20BB1AD24E4D6E1B1E-DYKEMA LINDA D.]

Sent: 12/7/2015 4:31:20 PM

To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9051f88309e84aea86fb48005135336d-Stanbury Martha]; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=89bdaa1f3be34a5e983cfc72ae4c77a0-McKane Patricia]

CC: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2a1eb71cc5e443b3bb368d7f77bc5f5b-Miller Corinne]; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1aefbcaada9a48ad8d643aa95e441df1-Scott Robert L.]

Subject: RE: 2014 lead data

I don't know that the reporter was given the county counts, but that's not really important since they want the zip code counts.

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 11:30 AM
To: McKane, Patricia (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: 2014 lead data

The other reporter was given counts by county. But only for venous, as I understand it. So this needs to be rerun and then suppression applied. And we probably should give the same information to the other reporter. Patti – are you OK with this?

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 11:15 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Re: 2014 lead data

Is this what Bob has already done? I will try to run this before my 1:00 meeting.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2015, at 11:03 AM, Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov> wrote:

The request is for 2014 (so yes de-duped by year) and 2015 to date, by zip code for all of Michigan. And yes, I agree we should suppress counts less than 6.

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 11:00 AM
To: McKane, Patricia (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: RE: 2014 lead data

But it seems to me that we should not release counts less than 6 – those cells should be suppressed. Your thoughts?

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 10:55 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Subject: Re: 2014 lead data

Do we need zip code from the file we deduplicated by year? Either way we can provide, just need to clarify.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2015, at 10:49 AM, Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov> wrote:

...and the beat goes on...

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 10:48 AM
To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Subject: RE: 2014 lead data

Good morning: